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55

Sir,

Adventing to previous

correspondence in the matter

of Indian having their

deserver without possesd

beg to inform you that Mr

Communcioner Herckmer

in a letter addrened to the

Comptrolles of the N.W.

Minuted Police at Ottawa

on the 9th Inst, states that

fra considerable time the

monieted the Monnted Elice

have been in the habit

of Compelling all Indienc

off their Receives without

The IndwCommissioner

panns

for Macc & N.W.J.

Regina, N.W.S.
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